
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  July 5, 2023                System Memo: # 419 

   To:  All System members 
From:  Matthew T. Jordan, MD, FACEP    Connie J. Mattera, MS, RN, PM 

 EMS System Medical Director    EMS Administrative Director  

  RE:  Ascension Resurrection changes to Primary Stroke Center 
Effective 7-1-23 

                             
 
Ascension Resurrection has announced that they are transitioning from a Comprehensives to a Primary Stroke Center 
effective 7-1-23. 

− They will no longer be providing neuroendovascular coverage on nights, weekends, or holidays. 
− They will continue to perform thrombectomies during normal business hours on weekdays. 
− They will transfer patients to Comprehensive Stroke Centers if thrombectomy is needed on nights, weekends, or 

holidays. 
 
The NWC EMSS SOPs have been updated on page 39 (Resurrection removed as a possible CSC)  

 
 
And page 117. 

 

Northwest Community Hospital 
800 W. Central Ave; Resource Hospital EMS offices in Behavioral Health Center 
Arlington Heights, IL  60005 
Phone: 847-618-4480  Fax: 847-618-4489 


